Linda Carr Nz
From: Josephine Monaghan

Sent: 31 August 2010 16:44

To: Kieran O'Dwyer

Cc: Joe Morrin; Michael Joyce; Linda Carr
Subject: Moving Asylum Seekers from Mosney
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Kieran,

Just had a call from Noel Malone. He’s expecting a letter from DJELR any time now directiing Michael Smith not to
pay DPA to asylum Seekers who refuse to move from Mosney today (about 50 of them).Michael’s response will be
that there may be legal issues and he’li have to seek clarification from us. Minister for Justice expects clarification
from us today! Noel feels they are using DSP to force the issue and that this should not be the case. | know Michael
raised something like this before so | will look for the e mails. Noel wants us to be aware of whats coming.

Josephine



Linda Carr

From: michael.smith@hse.ie

Sent: 31 August 2010 17:38

To: Leo.Kinsella@hse.ie; David.Gaskin@hse.ie; John.Kealy@hse.ie;
SeamusA.OShea@hse.ie

Cc: Josephine Monaghan; Kieran O'Dwyer; Linda Carr; Therese.Cunningham@hse.ie;
Noel.Malone@hse.ie; Orla.Farrell@hse.ie

Subject: RE: Residents for transfer from Mosney Direct Provision Centre

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

A Chara,

As you may be aware, currently there are a group of people in Mosney Direct Provision Centre, selected for transfer
out of the centre and who are refusing to move.

My office has been contacted today by the Department of Justice, Equality and Law Reform in relation to a general
query, as to whether the SWA payments would cease should a letter issue from DJELR to state that these persons
are no longer entitled to Direct Provision in Mosney.

My decision is that should such communication arrive we would have to have confirmation from Department of Social
Protection (SWA Section), before we could stop these payments. Until this has been clarified by DSP, these
payments will continue as normal.

Communications to my office from DJELR in relation to this query would indicate to me that they are unhappy with my
stance as outlined.

Yours sincerely

Michael Smith



Linda Carr

From: Leo.Kinsella@hse.ie

Sent: 01 September 2010 16:15

To: nmdowling.justice/ie@maile.hse.ie

Cc: Kieran O'Dwyer; Linda Carr; david.gaskin@hse.ie; rdo.dne@hse.ie; Josephine
Monaghan; Orla.Farrell@hse.ie; Martin.Collum@hse.ie

Subject: SWA Payments to residents in Mosney subject to transfer LMCM3674

Attachments: Memo - Noel Dowling - LMCM3674.doc

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Noel,

Please see attached Memo for your attention.

Best Regards

Leo Kinsella
Local Health Manager Cavan & Monaghan

E-mail: leo.kinsella@hse.ie
Tel: 047 30483
Mobile: 087 236 1910




OLHM (Cavan & Monaghan)

PCCC Directorate, Dublin/North East
Rooskey

Monaghan

Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sldinte
Health Service Executive

Telephone: +353 (0)47 30483
Fax: +353 (0)47 38532

Memo

To: Mr Noel Dowling, Principal Officer, Refugee Integration Agency, Department of Justice,
Equality and Law Reform

C.c. Mr Kieran ODwyer, AP SWA Section
Ms Orla Farrell, Community Welfare Services, HSE Dublin North East
Mr David Gaskin, Local Health Manager, Meath PCCC
Ms Linda Carr, Department of Welfare
Ms Josephine Monaghan, Department of Welfare
Mr Stephen Mulvany, Regional Director of Operations, HSE Dublin North East
Mr Martin Collum, Specialist Social Inclusion, Dublin NE

From: Mr. Leo Kinsella, Local Health Manager, Cavan / Monaghan PCCC
Date: 1st September 2010

Re: SWA Payments to residents in Mosney subject to transfer - LMCM3674

Dear Noel,

In relation to the matter above, our Office has received a verbal request as to what Meath Community Welfare
Services opinion might be, to stopping SWA Payments for those persons above should a letter issue from the
Department of Justice, Equality and Law Reform to state that they no longer qualify for Direct Provision in
Mosney.

Our Liaison Officer for Asylum Support Services, Mr Michael Smith's Office, advised both Linda Keating and
Steve Magnier of DJELR, that should such a communication arrive to us, we would have to have confirmation
of approval from the Department of Social Protection (SWA Section), before we could stop these payments.
Until this has been clarified by DSP, these payments will continue as long as the above people remain resident
in Mosney.

If a more formal communication, on the subject, is to issue we will address it in the above manner.

Please also be aware that in previous discussions with the DSP (SWA Section), regarding a similar situation,
SWA Section expressed their reluctance to cease payments in cases like this.

Yours sincerely

Mr Leo Kinsella
Local Health Manager
Cavan Monaghan PCCC

Excellence in Health Care Delivery Improving Heaith & Wall Being





